


From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 4:15 PM
To: @umww.com>; 

@umww.com>; @finance.gov.au>
Cc: @umww.com>; 

@umww.com>
Subject: Re: URGENT RE: TikTok pilot for ATO's Youth and Super campaign - approval needed
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
 

                                             
 

Hi 
 
Happy for the proposal to proceed and will be eager to see results as per all recent trials of
TikTok. 

Regards
 

 | Director
Communications Advice Branch
Department of Finance
t: 
e:  @finance.gov.au
a: One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

From: @umww.com>
Date: 11 January 2023 at 12:11:17 AEDT
To: @umww.com>, 

@finance.gov.au>, @finance.gov.au>
Cc: @umww.com>, 

@umww.com>
Subject: URGENT RE: TikTok pilot for ATO's Youth and Super campaign - approval needed
 
Hi 
 
Apologies to rush this one, the recommendation needs to go out to ATO today. Would
appreciate your advice this afternoon if possible.
 
Thanks,

 

 
D: 

 
IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY

 

From: @umww.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2023 4:33 PM

Released by the Department of Finance under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 FOI 22-23/017 - Document 20

Page 2 of 4

s 22

s 22 s 22

s 22 s 22

s 22 s 22

s 
22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22 s 22

s 22

s 22 s 22

s 22

s 
22

s 22

s 22

s 22





Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.
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